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Web tool enabling ILOs and delegates to get an
overview of tendering process (restricted to firms
In their countries)

Allows actively and timely participate In
tendering process, improves guality of (firms)
data, provides statistics

Based on live tendering data




ILOInfo.cern.ch

Access reserved to:

« |LOs (persons holding ILO role with specific
country as a target)

« Delegates (persons holding DELEGATE role
with specific country as a target)

« Their assistants (persons holding MS
INTEREST role with specific country as a target)

« They must be registered in HR database and
have NICE account
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D)

A Finance and Procurement :

Market survey history Tender (ITFDO) history || Tender offer history . 1

Market survey statistics ! Tender statisties || Email contac

Search

Leave the search fields blank to match with any value.
The search is case insensitive.

Supplier Code [ Dispatch date earliest -
Supplier Name . Dispatch date latest .
MS Reference : - Country code "Anyr value -

MS Description

[ : Search |




Notifications

- Every morning an email is generated in case
of relevant changes in tendering database
(registered firms replies, dates)

- Predefined messages are sent (e-mails) to
Interested users (ILOs, delegates)

« Negative replies
« Positive replies
« Additional firm

« MS outcome




Notifications

Concerns: Market survey - M5-3786/EN - Mechanical design services - Positive replies

ms-replies (Reply address for Market Survey notifications)

Sent: Thu 1/26/2012 5:03 AM
To Jozef Podolec

Dear Sir/Madam,
The purpose of this email is to inform you that, following the dispatch of the
above-referenced Market Survey, the firm(s) listed below has/have expressed

interest in being invited to tender:

BARCELONA TECHNICAL CENTER (ES)
PROTEC ENGINEERING 5.L.U. (ES)

We are at your disposal should you require any further information.

Yours faithfully,
Finance and Procurement Dept







